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Exam 
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Docket No. 040161-TI Date Docketed: 02/23/2004 T i t l e :  Compliance inves t i ga t i on  of Global L ink 
Communications, I nc .  f o r  apparent v i o l a t i o n  of 
Section 364.02, F lo r ida  Statutes, De f in i t i ons .  

Company: Global L ink Communications, I n c .  

Of f ic ia l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 
Referred t o :  
(“0” indicates OPR) 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns t o  CCA 
Proqram Module BlO(a) 
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S t a f f  Assianments 

K Curry 

S t a f f  Counsel 

- OCRs (CAF) 
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P Lowerv 

Recommended assignments for  hearing 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

F u l l  Commission 2 Commission Panel - 
Hearing Examiner - Staff 

Date f i l e d  w i t h  CCA: 03/03/2004 
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S t a f f  Counsel 
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- Hearina Of f icer@) 
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Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the i den t i ca l  panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner o r  a Staff Member i s  
assigned the f u l l  Commission decides the case. 
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Matilda Sanders . M f 3  - m - ~  
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jackie Schindler 
Wednesday, April 21,2004 1 :47 PM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 

4/21/2004 1:47:00 PM 

0401 61 0R.JPR.DOC 
Docket Number: 0401 61 -TI 

a PAA ORDER IMPOSING PENALTY has been moved to gc orders for issuance today. 

thanks 
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Matilda Sanders c,qsb"-ed 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

LaSandra Givens 
Wednesday, May 12,2004 10:30 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 

5/12/2004 10:29:00 AM 

0401 61 CO.JPR.DOC 
Docket Number: 0401 61 -TI 

2 

CONSUMMATING ORDER 

1 



Matilda Sanders*****l 

~ S C  - 64- n c//J A . m-7 Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

LaSandra Givens 
Thursday, May 27.2004 9:36 AM 
CCA - Orders I Notices .~ ~ ~ 

Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 5/27/2004 9:34:00 AM 

AMENDATORY ORDERS 

1 


